
From: Jill Jumper
To:Kelly Riley
Date: 10/17/03 10:05AM
Subject: Re: FW: Governor Musgrove Press Release

I called to talk to Taryn and she is out this week, I just got a message from Marlis
Jacobson to call her about it...I'll let you know what I find out.

Kim

>>> Kelly Riley 10/17/03 09:55AM >>>
Kim"  Do we know yet about the Governor attending the Jobs for America's Graduates 
event on the coast next week?  (see email below; disregard press release part of it)
 

Kelly L. Riley 
Policy Liaison 
Office of the Governor 
P.O. Box 139 
Jackson, MS  39205-0139 
601-359-2528 
601-359-3741 (fax) 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Ken Smith" <ken.smith@strategicpartnershipsllc.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2003 9:47 AM
To: "Riley, Kelly" <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>
Cc: "Cacciatore, John" <john.cacciatore@igov.state.ia.us>, "McClure, Clay" 
<cmcclure@sso.org>
Subject: Governor Musgrove Press Release

Kelly, 
Attached is the revised draft press release. Governor Vilsack's quote has been 
approved as it is in this document.  We are still standing by for word if the 
Governor can be with us next week to receive the award and attend a press 
conference.

Ken 


